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4. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION

4.6 Award Bus Leasing Bid to Santander Bank, N.A. (5.17.21 G4)

4.6

5.17.21 G4

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does
hereby award Bus Leasing Bid to Santander Bank, N.A. as presented.



Unatego Central School District
Unatego, NY 13825
MEMO

To:  Dr. Richards
From: Patti Loker, School Business Manager L/
Date: May 14, 2021

Re: Bus Lease Bid Results

On December 7, 2020, the Unatego Central School District voters approved the leasing of four
buses, at an amount not to exceed $95,000 per year, for a term not to exceed five years.

Earlier this month, a legal ad was placed, requesting bids.

Three companies responded with bids: Santander Bank, N.A., Ontario Investments, Inc. and
Mercedes-Benz Financial Services, USA, LLC.

Santander Bank, N.A. responded with the lowest bid. The total bid amount, for two large school
buses, one medium school bus and one medium bus with a wheelchair lift, amounted to
$87,758.00 per year.

I recommend that the Board of Education award the bus lease bid to Santander Bank, N.A.



